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Ember Murphy

From: Ember Murphy
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 10:14 AM
To: Juan Valencia; Jerson Barrera; Oscar Dussan Navarro
Cc: Sallie McCoy
Subject: RE: RWP1876 25-546 oneLife Fitness Macon

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Follow-Up

Please enter an inventory PICK for the product used for this project into WASP.  
 
Please confirm when posted.  
 
Thanks,  
 
 

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
Direct (336) 888-6203 
Microsoft Teams 
 
From: Sallie McCoy <smccoy@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 9:47 AM 
To: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RE: RWP1876 25-546 oneLife Fitness Macon 
 
The track was produced at Stokesdale instead of Rowley. 
 
 
Thank you, 
  

 

Sallie McCoy | Project Manager 
(m) 865.440.7893 
 

From: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2025 12:07 PM 
To: Sallie McCoy <smccoy@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RWP1876 25-546 oneLife Fitness Macon 
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Sallie,  
 
The labor report for weekending 11/16 says that this install is completed.  
 
Can you confirm where the hardware/track came from on this order? I don’t have an inventory allocation 
or any notes as to where it was fabricated.  
 
 

 
Ember Murphy | Accounting Manager 
Direct (336) 888-6203 
Microsoft Teams 
 


